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CITY oF MISSION

February 27, 2020 “Home of the Grapefruit”

RE:

Addendum No. 1/ RFQ 20-163-03-02 Consulting Services for Presidential Permit Renewal

Dear Prospective Bidder:

The following is to be corrected/added/changed/clarified: Changes are marked with a vertical line on the
right hand side.

a.

b.

This addendum is being provided to all bidders.

Question: Is the Presidential Permit renewal anticipated to cover both highway and rail components?
On a single or multiple bridge structures?

Answer: International Vehicular and Rail Bridge. Multiple Bridge Structures.

Question: Will engineering/design work to support the requirements of the permitting process
(anticipated to be Schematic level design) be procured under a separate contract?

Answer: Engineering/design work at schematic level design will be procured separately.

Question: Will Transportation planning, traffic and revenue studies to support this Presidential
Permit Renewal process be procured under a separate contract?

Answer: Transportation planning, traffic and revenue studies will be procured separately.
Question: Will environmental studies including state, federal and IBWC permitting required to be
developed (to level sufficient to meet Presidential Permit Renewal Approval requirements be

procured under separate contract?

Answer: Any environmental studies required will be procured separately. The City of Mission
will provide the existing feasibility report prepared in 2018.

Will coordination with Mexico require/stakeholder outreach in addition to Mexico local/state/federal
agency coordination meetings?

Answer: Yes, coordination will be required.

The proposal due date has not changed. The date for receipt of bids is Monday, March 2, 2020 at
2:00 P.M. CST.
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NOTE: This form must be completed and submitted with your bid response. WARNING: Failure of
an Offeror to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, as described herein, may result in REJECTION
OF THE OFFER.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Authorized signature is needed. Everything else
shall remain the same. If you have any questions, please email Purchasing Buyer, Crissy Cantu, at
ccantu/¢missiontexas.us.

Sincerely, _
/

Eduardo Belmarez,
Purchasing Director

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1

Authorized Signature

Printed Name Company Name
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